Eve O'Sullivan

From: Caroline Murphy

Sent: 29 October 2014 17:01
To: d.collins@ors.ie

Subject: FW: BioAgrigas W0285-01
Damien,

RE: Bio Agrigas Ltd W0285-01

The Agency has considered your request and is prepared to grant an extension of 3 weeks; therefore, the additional
information requested on the 8" October 2014 is required by the 19" November 2014.

Regards,
Caroline

From: Damien Collins [mailto:d.collins@ors.ie)
Sent: 29 October 2014 16:11

To: Caroline Murphy

Subject: BioAgrigas W0285-01

Caroline

As discussed | would like to request an extension of time in responding to your article 12/13 compliance
request dated 8" October 2014. | will need the extension for a further 3 weeks from today which would be 19"
November. If there are any difficulties with this please don’t hesitate to let me know.

Regards,

Damien Collins
Director

Mob +353 86 381 1637
d.collins@ors.ie

Linkedin ie.linkedin.com/pub/damien-collins/29/bb5/603
Twitter @ORSlreland
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